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Approval of an amendment #2 to rfq 10-01 with Olsson Inc. for the Remaining architectural services for the 

replacement parking deck and the West Ave. PD Substation in the amount of $154,900.00, and approval of a 

budget adjustment. This is a Phase 1 bond project. 
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MEETING OF NOVEMBER 17, 2020 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

THRU: Susan Norton, Chief of Staff 
Paul Becker, Chief Financial Officer 

FROM: Wade Abernathy, Director Bond and Construction Projects 

DATE: 11/28/2020 

SUBJECT: Amendment #2 to RFQ 19-01 with Olsson Engineering, Inc on the Cultural 
Arts Corridor Replacement Parking Deck. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of an amendment #2 to RFQ-19-01, for professional engineering 
services agreement with Olsson Inc. to include the Balance of the Architectural Services for the 
Cultural Arts Corridor Replacement Parking Deck and West Ave. Police Substation AND 
property surveys in the amount of $154,900. 
BACKGROUND: 
In April 2019, Fayetteville voters approved question 8 on the bond initiative for the new cultural  
arts corridor. The mayor and council committed that replacement parking would be included as  
a part of that project, and such parking would be completed prior to the commencement of the  
phase 2 civic plaza.  
Phase 1 Bonds allocated $20,016,970 for the CAC and replacement parking. 
In January 2020, Council passed resolution 32-20 for approval of a contract with Olsson, Inc. for 
Engineering Services for the replacement parking deck.   
In June 2020, amendment #1 was approved to include Schematic Design Architectural Services 
for the Architectural Elements of the Deck, and the West Avenue Police Substation. 
DISCUSSION: 
This amendment includes the Balance of the Architectural Services for the Architectural 
Elements of the Deck and West Avenue Police Substation including Design Development, 
Construction Drawings, Bidding and Negotiation, and Construction Administration.  It also 
includes the structural Design of the Colonnade, Survey and platting.   

BUDGET/STAFF IMPACT: 
A Budget Adjustment will move funds from the Phase 1 Bond 4608.860.7999.00 Unallocated 
Budget to the Parking Engineering/Architectural Budget 4608.860.7820-5860.02 

Attachments: 
Amendment #2 
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